PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Toellner at 6:38 p.m. with the following Roll Call:Members Present:Ald. Neumann, Ald. Schmidt, Ald. ToellnerMembers Absent:Others Present:Others Present:Mayor Redeker, Darlene Smith, Lois Krueger, Ald. Hohmann, Ald. Boelk, Ald.Longo, Christine Churchill, Julie Staffin, Chief MacNeill, Captain Vossekuil

Item #2 – Approve the minutes of the August 24, 2015, meeting. Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Neumann to approve the minutes of the August 24, 2015, meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 – Citizens Comments.

Linda Johnson, 309 S. John St., Mayville spoke about the truck traffic on S. John Street. There is a lot of noise, dust, speeding, and safety hazards caused by these trucks.

Kim Olsen, 631 Seitz Ave., Mayville spoke about the truck traffic on S. John Street. It is not just the clay trucks it is the dump trucks as well. It is dirty, noisy and dangerous.

Sandy Woller-Hintz, 220 S. John St., Mayville spoke about the truck traffic on S. John Street. Her 90 year old mother was visiting and with her hearing aids out of her ears, she commented on the trucks driving up the street which woke her up at 6 a.m.

Item #4 – Monthly EMS Report. No report.

Item #5 – Monthly Police Department Report.

Defibrillator Grant.

The patrol vehicles are outfitted with both medical bags as well as a defibrillator. They have been short one defibrillator. There hasn't been any funding available to purchase a new one to fill the vacancy. Captain Vossekuil has been working very hard on a grant. Beaver Dam Community Hospital Foundation was gracious enough to give us a grant and purchased a defibrillator for us. It is already in service in our new patrol vehicle.

Item #6 – Emergency Government Report. No report.

Item #7 – Monthly Fire Department Report.

Fire Department Update.

There was no one at the meeting from the Fire Department. This will be reported on at next month's Public Safety meeting.

Item #8 – Discuss/Approve Picnic License for Mayville Area Chamber of Commerce, Mayville Audubon Days Festival, Fireman's Park, Mayville Park Pavilion, City Park, Main Street, Allen Street and Mayville Golf Club, October 2-4, 2015.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Schmidt to approve the picnic license for Mayville Area Chamber of Commerce, Mayville Audubon Days Festival, October 2-4, 2015. Motion carried 3-0.

Item #9 – Discuss Truck Traffic on South John Street with possible action.

As of August 6th clay hauling is done for this year. It was discussed to contact Advanced Disposal regarding the truck traffic and clay hauling on South John Street. The Police Chief is looking at meeting with Advanced Disposal to discuss the issues regarding the speeding, texting while driving and other issues regarding their vehicles. He is checking into training for his officers to identify overloaded vehicles. It was discussed to change the truck route to S. Clark Street. The mayor mentioned there is a legal signed document. It gives Advanced Disposal permission to use S. John Street to access the dump s

far as clay hauling. They do pay \$40,000 to do this. He suggested looking at the contract again and recommends rerouting them to Main Street to Hwy. 33 to Hwy. V to the landfill. Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to recommend to council re-opening the contract with Advanced and start discussions with the landfill in regards to rerouting the truck traffic. Motion carried 3-0.

Item #10 – Discuss Truck Traffic on South Main Street (city limits) to Horicon Street with possible action.

It was suggested the police chief look at getting a grant to put up a radar sign. The chief is still looking into this.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Neumann to table until next month's Public Safety meeting. Motion carried 3-0.

Item #11 – Discuss/Recommend Downtown Parking Time Limits.

This item was tabled at the September 14th Common Council meeting. This item will be discussed at the October 12th Common Council meeting.

Item #12 – Adjournment. Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to adjourn at 7:03 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Darlene Smith, City Clerk